
General Information 



Police document: Evidence of online 
grooming against Anthony, also known as 
Onecent/Jankyshining.​
​
This document serves as evidence that Anthony is an online 
groomer alongside a bunch of other terrible things. We hope that 
this document reaches the authorities and that justice will be 
served.​
​
General information:​
First name: Anthony.​
Last name: Possibly Arriola, but it’s still unknown.​
Age: Claims to be 19 years old around some people and claims to be 22 around older 
people.​
Location: Elk Grove, Sacramento, California​
School: Possibly a (ex)student at Elk Grove High School. A lot of his friends follow this 
school so we can assume that he went there too. ​

 
New Possible location (Not confirmed):​

 
 
 



Aliases:​
Onecent​
Anthony​
AnthonyPenguin7​
Anthonyghostpurp​
Swagmoney​
vampmoney​
vampmoneymafia 
JankyShining 
LowTierGoat​
 
Social media:​
Personality database: https://www.personality-database.com/user/2658835​
https://www.personality-database.com/user/2684230​
TikTok: https://www.tiktok.com/@vampmoneymafia?_r=1&_t=ZG-94H1uwtgDdR 
Discord: swagmoneymafia, murderpossee​
Instagram: 
https://www.instagram.com/anthonyghostpurrp?igsh=MWQ0aGJ5b29xM3hvOQ== 
Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/@JankyShining and 
https://www.youtube.com/@ShiningDank 
 
General appearance: Some pictures of him​

 
 
Social media:​
Personality database: https://www.personality-database.com/user/2658835​

https://www.personality-database.com/user/2658835
https://www.tiktok.com/@vampmoneymafia?_r=1&_t=ZG-94H1uwtgDdR
https://www.instagram.com/anthonyghostpurrp?igsh=MWQ0aGJ5b29xM3hvOQ==
https://www.youtube.com/@JankyShining
https://www.youtube.com/@ShiningDank
https://www.personality-database.com/user/2658835


https://www.personality-database.com/user/2684230​
TikTok: https://www.tiktok.com/@vampmoneymafia?_r=1&_t=ZG-94H1uwtgDdR 
Discord: swagmoneymafia, murderpossee​
Instagram: 
https://www.instagram.com/anthonyghostpurrp?igsh=MWQ0aGJ5b29xM3hvOQ== 
Youtube: https://www.youtube.com/@JankyShining and 
https://www.youtube.com/@ShiningDank 
Soundcloud: https://soundcloud.com/vampmoney420​
 
 
Known offences:​
- Being in a relationship with a minor​
- Admitting to grooming a minor 
- Assaulting a woman 
- Intentionally exposing zoophilic pornography to minors 
- Illegal usage of drugs​
- Deleting evidence 
- Doxxing​
​
Proof that this is Anthony  
 
(His facereveal): https://www.personality-database.com/post/11241978?boardID=378139 
 
Another facereveal: ​

 Discord message ID: 1456957152307708079 
 

https://www.tiktok.com/@vampmoneymafia?_r=1&_t=ZG-94H1uwtgDdR
https://www.instagram.com/anthonyghostpurrp?igsh=MWQ0aGJ5b29xM3hvOQ==
https://www.youtube.com/@JankyShining
https://www.youtube.com/@ShiningDank
https://soundcloud.com/vampmoney420
https://www.personality-database.com/post/11241978?boardID=378139


Anthony here links his instagram (deleted sadly) on discord:​

 
Discord message ID: 1447067799775350844​
 
Proof that Anthony is JankyShining on YouTube:​
https://x.com/dfdvfdvs/status/1701318800887652788?s=46  
https://youtu.be/BPxdDoxvy3k?si=dXEBsKxdNJpf2oJ5  
 
More confirmation that Anthony is behind this account (videos he posted which I collected in 
some Youtube links 
https://youtube.com/shorts/vllfjpmc7LE?si=f_4kx_Q85Am0Sf8m - Discord message ID: 
1459814235138818061​
https://youtube.com/shorts/tTSYwcIJGKQ?si=wz9E9Hr9wTtLsHUA - Discord Message ID: 
1477528941345378417 
https://youtube.com/shorts/kdm6RHZ2BCM?si=soIWlcU73T6Bc_bl - Discord Message ID: 
1458709999390953584​
​
These videos and images were shared in one message by Anthony - Discord message ID: 
1458709999390953584​
https://youtube.com/shorts/vWrxfRsiSuY?si=xGcRcqGDXX68uIRM 
https://youtube.com/shorts/l7aX1ahp_0g?si=6k4cPiv4DvhpuV8N 
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https://youtube.com/shorts/tTSYwcIJGKQ?si=wz9E9Hr9wTtLsHUA
https://youtube.com/shorts/kdm6RHZ2BCM?si=soIWlcU73T6Bc_bl
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https://youtube.com/shorts/k-ZRTovqwKo?si=fbXr9iRGv_HIKvYI 
 

​
​
​
 

https://youtube.com/shorts/k-ZRTovqwKo?si=fbXr9iRGv_HIKvYI


Criminal Offences 



Being in a relationship with a minor​
Based on available evidence, Anthony is currently in a relationship with a 16-year-old 
individual (“Vikk”). In California, the age of consent is 18 years old. As such, any sexual or 
exploitative interaction involving a minor under 18 constitutes a criminal offense. 

The following concerns are supported by collected evidence (screenshots and 
communications in my possession): 

●​ Anthony has openly acknowledged being in a relationship with a minor (Vikk, age 
15-16). If Anthony acted responsible he would not have been in a relationship with a 
minor. 

●​ There are documented statements in which Anthony admits to grooming behavior. 
●​ Evidence suggests Anthony expresses attraction toward minors. 
●​ The minor involved is believed to be particularly vulnerable, having reportedly been 

groomed previously. 

These actions may fall under California criminal statutes, including but not limited to: 

●​ Penal Code 288.3 – Contact with a Minor with Intent to Commit a Sexual 
Offense: Prohibits contacting a minor with intent to seduce, arouse, or commit sexual 
acts, even without physical meeting. 

●​ Penal Code 288.2 – Sending Harmful Matter to a Minor: Prohibits sending 
sexually explicit content to a minor with intent of sexual arousal or exploitation. 

All claims made in this report are supported by documented evidence, which I am prepared 
to provide upon request. This includes screenshots of conversations and admissions made 
by Anthony. Everything will be stated in this document.  

Given the seriousness of these concerns and the potential risk to the minor involved, I 
respectfully request that this matter be reviewed and investigated. 

 
​
​



​
 
More information about Vikk (the minor):​
Personality Database: https://www.personality-database.com/user/3839519​
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/vikk_784?igsh=aDh6d3NsbW1leGth 
Discord: hum4ncentipede​
Police report where she was a victim: 
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1WaZc_rDpHTfT9kV9i5-FeCDM-vRbmnHf9RwFuw6V5
V8/edit?tab=t.0#heading=h.cuwt30t37mbf​
​
Proof that they are in a relationship: 
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Proof of grooming and admitting to it 
Here I will present to you a list of screenshots where Anthony admits he is grooming Vikk in 
multiple Discord servers. The Discord server IDs are: 1444773189572890751 and 
1499561226382868530. I would advise you to not take these servers down since they serve 
as evidence. ​
​
He also once changed his nickname in the same Discord server as 
‘’SwagMoneyIlove16YearOldMMA’’ as well. Indicating that he identifies with being a groomer. 
 
Message ID: 1459728981157875839​

 
 
Message ID: 1460563032756322540 



 
 
Message ID: 1459279358920233171​
​

 



 
 
 

 
Message ID: 1462695761690099788 
 

 
Message ID: 1459280108400414932 



 
Message ID: 1458716824761012256​

 
 
 
​
 
 
 
Intentionally exposing pornography to minors​
There is documented evidence showing that Anthony shared pornographic or sexually 
explicit material in Discord servers that included minors, without restricting the content to 
NSFW-designated channels or using content warnings. Distributing explicit sexual material 
in spaces accessible to minors raises serious safety concerns and may violate both federal 
and California law. Under federal law, 18 U.S.C. § 1470 prohibits knowingly transferring 
obscene or sexually explicit material to individuals under the age of 16 using the internet or 
electronic communication. Depending on the nature of the material and the ages involved, 
additional federal statutes concerning harmful material distributed to minors may also apply. 
California law similarly prohibits the distribution of harmful matter to minors under Penal 
Code § 288.2, including electronic transmission of sexually explicit content with sexual intent 
or reckless disregard for minor exposure. The fact that the material was allegedly posted in 



channels accessible to minors, without age restriction or warning mechanisms, 
demonstrates potentially reckless conduct that warrants investigation. Screenshots and 
archived message evidence supporting these claims are available for review.  

 
 
This is the message ID even from the message below where Anthony sends a gif where a 
man rapes a turtle while there was a minor in the chat. Discord message ID: 
1466655893616726046​
​



​
​
 
Discord Message ID: 1480854395435614318​
​

 
 
 



Discord Message ID: 1490343743293886586​

 
 
Message ID: 1490336410467700888 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Message ID: 1464931379413385432 

 
Message ID: 1482699480724930612 
 

 
 
Message ID: 1463528291943190589 



 
Message ID: 1463526832946282496 

 
Message ID: 1482696603096842241 

 
Message ID: 1480862728938586214 



 
Message ID: 1462036467487477845​

​
​
Discord message ID: 1462034569539879004​

​
​
​



Discord message ID: 1458733171825971231​

​
​
Discord message ID: 1458731153404985497​

 
Message ID: 1462213383054164008 

​
 



Message ID: 1460891411615580312​

 
 
Message ID: 1460891704277336136​

 
 
Message ID: 1460570628007661599​

 



Message ID:1460563238751047813​
​

 
 
Message ID: 1460549381190320264​

 
 
Message ID: 1459300801368428882 

 
 



 
Message ID: 1468248432131965080​

 
 
 
Message ID: 1456945471976116225 

​
 
 
​
 



Assaulting woman 
In addition to the concerns outlined above, there are documented statements in which 
Anthony admits to engaging in physically abusive behavior toward women. Such conduct, if 
substantiated, may constitute violations of California law, including domestic violence and 
assault statutes. Under California Penal Code § 273.5, it is a criminal offense to willfully 
inflict corporal injury resulting in a traumatic condition upon a spouse, cohabitant, or intimate 
partner. Similarly, Penal Code § 243(e)(1) addresses battery against an intimate partner, and 
Penal Code § 240–242 defines assault and battery more broadly. These offenses may be 
prosecuted regardless of whether the victim initially reports the incident, particularly where 
admissions or other corroborating evidence exist. Statements indicating repeated acts of 
violence toward multiple individuals suggest a potential pattern of abusive behavior, which 
raises significant concern for the safety of others and warrants further investigation by law 
enforcement.  
​

 
Potential attempt to remove evidence after becoming aware of a 
report ​
Following the submission of a report by me to federal authorities, Anthony’s Instagram 
account was deleted. The timing of this action, occurring after the report was filed, may be 
consistent with an attempt to remove or conceal potential evidence. Additionally, a known 
associate of Anthony referenced possible government surveillance in a public profile, 
suggesting awareness of investigative attention. Under U.S. law, including 18 U.S.C. § 1519 
(destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in a federal investigation) and 18 U.S.C. § 
1512 (tampering with evidence or attempting to obstruct an investigation), it is a criminal 
offense to knowingly destroy or conceal evidence with the intent to impede or influence an 
investigation. California law similarly prohibits the destruction or concealment of evidence 



under Penal Code § 135. While further investigation is required to determine intent, the 
sequence of events raises concern that relevant digital evidence may have been 
intentionally removed and warrants review by law enforcement. 

 ​

 
https://www.personality-database.com/post/11274645?boardID=378139 
 
Illegal usage of drugs​
There are also online statements and activity attributed to Anthony indicating potential 
involvement with illegal substances, including references to personal drug use and apparent 
association with accounts that promote or distribute controlled substances on platforms such 
as TikTok and Telegram. Under U.S. law, the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. §§ 
841–844) prohibits the possession, distribution, or use of controlled substances without 
authorization. California law similarly addresses these offenses under the Health and Safety 
Code, including § 11350 (possession of certain controlled substances) and § 11352 
(transportation, sale, or distribution). It should be noted that merely following or interacting 
with social media accounts does not, by itself, establish criminal activity; however, 
statements or evidence indicating possession, use, or intent to obtain or distribute controlled 
substances may warrant further review. Evidence will be stated here below. 
 



 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Doxxing​
Evidence indicates that Anthony publicly disclosed the residential address of Maxwell Peterson during 
an ongoing personal conflict between the two individuals. Screenshots preserved from Anthony's own 
Discord server show discussions and exchanges demonstrating a hostile dispute between Anthony 



and Maxwell Peterson prior to the publication of the address. Additionally, online content attributed to 
Anthony allegedly contains Maxwell Peterson's full residential address, making the information 
accessible to others without the victim's consent. Given the context of the dispute, the disclosure 
appears consistent with an attempt to harass, intimidate, or encourage unwanted contact directed at 
the victim. Such conduct may implicate California Penal Code § 653.2, which prohibits the electronic 
distribution of another person's identifying information for the purpose of causing harassment, threats, 
or unwanted contact. Depending on the circumstances and resulting conduct, the publication of 
personal information may also support related harassment or stalking investigations. The preserved 
screenshots, online content, and associated communications provide context regarding motive and 
intent and are available for review by investigators. ​
​
The doxxing happens in this soundcloud diss track (at around 2:25): 
https://soundcloud.com/gc2-755950327/diss-track-on-2-broke​
 
Wayback machine archive: 
/web/20260602215938/https://soundcloud.com/gc2-755950327/diss-track-on-2-broke  

https://soundcloud.com/gc2-755950327/diss-track-on-2-broke
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